
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Mr. Brian Gurney, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, April 6, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  March 16 & Electronic Vote March 25 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 59  DENT 305 Introduction to Dental Hygiene Research.  Change credits from 2 to 3 
and change course description.  (course only offered online) 

Item 59.a  DENT 360 Educational Methods in Dental Hygiene.  Change course 
description.  (course only offered online) 

Item 59.b  DENT 380 Contemporary Issues in Dental Hygiene.  Change course 
description.  (course only offered online) 

Item 59.c  DENT 470 Leadership in Dental Hygiene.  Change course description.  (course 
only offered online) 

Item 59.d  DENT 499A Capstone Part 1.  Delete course. 
Item 59.e  DENT 499B Capstone Part 2.  Change number to 499, change title to Capstone, 

change credit hours from 2 to 3, and change course description.  (course only offered 
online) 

Item 59.f  BAS Dental Hygiene Thematic Concentration.  Modification to an existing 
program. 

 
Item 60  M 088 Mathematical Literacy.  New course. 
 
Item 61  BGEN 299 Capstone:  Brewing & Fermentation.  New course. 
Item 61.a  PPT 140 Brewing Process Technology.  New course. 
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